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SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the 
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 supplier 
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following 
information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) 
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location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10]. 
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.  Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may 
result in a determination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement 
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive. 

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix 
concrete hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, 
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: 
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: 
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: 
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

CPM Environmental

Apex Build Solutions

Amores Mechanical

602 3rd St, San Francisco, CA, 94107

Plumbing

shawn@amoresmechanical.com

(415) 265-4279

1116926 58,708

1212 Underwood Ave, San Francisco, CA 94124 (650) 797-5522

Doors, Frames & Hardware

2000004503
1112991

contact@apexbuildsolutions.com

2044 Union St., San Francisco, CA 94123 (415) 552-5511

Demolition & Abatement

1000060566
1042760

jcorners@cpmenvironmental.com

56,700

Toms Metal Specialist Ivan@tomsmetalinc.com

1416 Wallace Ave, San Francisco, CA 94124 (971)386-7886

Metals

728525

1001196023
18,000

18,876
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______%

END OF SECTION

(408) 266-7000

(707) 800-7481

(415) 864-5656

Safe 2 Core

3801 Charter Park Ct., Suite A, San Jose, CA 95136

940453 8,360

GPR Scanning
1000017838

yasmin@safe2core.com

Hudock Fire Protection wade@hudockfireprotection.com

4955 Hansen Dr., Santa Rosa, CA 95409

Fire Sprinkler

1001111204

107897 8,800

McClure Electric sdouglas@mcclureelectric.com

1000014762

45 Rausch St., San Francisco, CA 94103

Electrical & Fire Alarm

299,226248877

20.61

matth
Typewritten Text
20



ZSFG Building 5 Radiology 1X65 [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009879 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: 
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______%

END OF SECTION

ABCO Mechanical Inc nick@abcoair.com

474 Barneveld Ave, San Francisco, CA 94124 (415)648-7135

209064

1000024206

Daleys Drywall danny@daleysdrywall.com

960 Camden Ave, Campbell, CA 95008 (408) 374-7626

Framing & Drywall

1000008978

336095 48,436

Level-It Installations Group john@levelitgroup.com

16306 Downey Ave., Paramount, CA 90723 (415)527-7895

Radiation Protection & Equipment Support

2000002185

1066738 87,984

20.61

331,500

Mechanical & Duct Cleaning
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;   Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?

 Yes;  No 
12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  
 MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______%

END OF SECTION

ProSpectra thomas.hayes@spectracf.com

4017 Whipple Rd., Union City, CA 94587 (510) 477-7950

FLooring

740392
1000002810

42,040

20.61
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